
Jeff Watson
Planner I
 
Kittitas County Community Development
Services
411 N. Ruby Street, Suite 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926
jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us
P:  509.933.8274
F:  509.962.7682

 

“Building Partnerships-Building Communities”

From: Jeff Watson
To: "scott_carpenter@asd.wednet.edu"
Subject: BL-10-00030 Carpenter Boundary Line Adjustment
Date: Thursday, September 02, 2010 2:59:00 PM

BL-10-00030 Carpenter
 
Conditional approval for the above boundary line adjustment has been granted. A
hard copy of the original is being sent through the mail. All other documentation
may be viewed, copied, and printed via the above link. Please let me know when
all conditions have been met for final approval. If you have any additional
questions please feel free to contact me.
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 
All e-mail sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County e-mail system and may be subject to Public
Disclosure under RCW Chapter 42.56 and is subject to archiving and review by someone other than the
recipient.
 

mailto:allison.kimball@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:/O=KITTITAS/OU=COURTHSE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JEFF.WATSON
mailto:scott_carpenter@asd.wednet.edu
http://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/cds/current/landuse/Boundary%20Line%20Adjustments/BL-10-00030%20Carpenter/SP-03-00019%20Carpenter%20Master%20File%209.2.2010.pdf




Jeff Watson
Planner I
 
Kittitas County Community Development
Services
411 N. Ruby Street, Suite 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926

 

From: Brenda Larsen
To: Jeff Watson
Subject: RE: BL-10-00030 Carpenter
Date: Friday, July 30, 2010 3:59:59 PM

Jeff,
 
 
After conducting a review of the above named project, I have the
following comments:
 

All future development must comply with the International Fire Code.
Ensure that boundary line adjustments do not infringe upon existing
structures, to include propane tanks, etc.

 
 
Any questions or concerns regarding fire service features may be directed
to the Kittitas County Fire Marshal’s Office at 509-962-7000.
 
Sincerely,
 
 
Brenda Larsen
Kittitas County Fire Marshal
509-962-7000
 
From: Jeff Watson 
Sent: Wednesday, July 21, 2010 2:51 PM
To: Christina Wollman; Brenda Larsen; Jan Ollivier; Holly Duncan
Subject: BL-10-00030 Carpenter
 
BL-10-00030 Carpenter
 
 
Christina, Holly, and Brenda,
 
Could you please review this application for comment. Control Click on the
hyperlink above (or go to the attachment tab in EDEN).
 
Thanks,
 

mailto:/O=KITTITAS/OU=COURTHSE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BRENDA.LARSEN
mailto:jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us
file:////Arda/Teams/CDS/Projects/BLAs/BL%202010/BL-10-00030%20Carpenter/SP-03-00019%20Carpenter%20Master%20File.pdf


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
 
 
 

Notice: All  email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County
email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56
RCW and to archiving and review.

message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004a14

mailto:allison.kimball@co.kittitas.wa.us
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“Building Partnerships-Building Communities”

From: Holly Duncan
To: Jeff Watson
Subject: RE: BL-10-00030 Carpenter
Date: Monday, July 26, 2010 10:10:09 AM

Jeff,
 
The well must be 50 feet from the proposed property line.  The drawing doesn’t show the distance
that will be.
 
Holly
 

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
mailto:/O=KITTITAS/OU=COURTHSE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=DUNCH
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
To: "ktbrunson@fairpoint.net"
Subject: BL-10-00030 Carpenter
Date: Wednesday, July 21, 2010 3:00:00 PM

BL-10-00030 Carpenter
 
The link above will open the current Master File for this boundary line
adjustment application which lies within the Packwood irrigation district. We
have begun posting all files on line at
http://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/cds/landuse.asp should the above link be broke
due to an update. Final approval of this application will be conditioned on your
approval, which is the applicant’s responsibility. This is just a heads up that
they’ll be coming your way. Should you wish to comment or give approval at any
time, an email is sufficient for the official record.
 
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
mailto:ktbrunson@fairpoint.net
http://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/cds/current/landuse/Boundary%20Line%20Adjustments/BL-10-00030%20Carpenter/SP-03-00019%20Carpenter%20Master%20File%207.21.2010.pdf
http://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/cds/landuse.asp
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
Date: Wednesday, July 21, 2010 2:50:00 PM

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
mailto:christina.wollman@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:brenda.larsen@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:jan.ollivier@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:holly.duncan@co.kittitas.wa.us
file:////Arda/Teams/CDS/Projects/BLAs/BL%202010/BL-10-00030%20Carpenter/SP-03-00019%20Carpenter%20Master%20File.pdf


BLA Preliminary Submittal Requirements For: 

BL-10-00030 Carpenter 

Date Received: July 13, 2010 
Review Date: July 21, 2010 
Map Number: 18-18-29051-0001, 18-18-29051-0002   Parcel Number: 562633, 18682 
Planner: Jeff Watson     Zoning: Rural Residential 

Fee Collected   
Second Page of Application turned in (Contact Page)  
8.5 X 11 Preliminary Plat Map  
Parcel History (Required for Comm Ag & Ag 20 if < 20 Acres)  
Subdivision conforms to the county comprehensive plan and all zoning regulations

 
Located within Fire District Fire District 2 (Rural Ellensburg)  
Located within Irrigation District Packwood  
School District Ellensburg School District  
In UGA No  

Critical Areas 

Yes No     Within a Shoreline of the State       Environment:
  

Yes No     Within a  FIRM Floodplain                      Panel #:
  

Yes No     Within a PHS Habitat                     Habitat Type:
  

Yes No     Wetland in Parcel                          Wetland Type:
  

Yes No     Seismic Rating                                      Category:   
Yes No     Within Coal Mine Area                          
Yes No     Hazardous Slope in Parcel                    Category:

  
Yes No     Airport Zones within Parcel                         Zone:

  
Yes No     Adjacent toForest Service Road                 Road:

  
Yes No     Adjacent to BPA Lines or Easement               
Yes No     Within 1000' of Mineral Land of LTS               
Yes No     Within Landslide Area               
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KITTITAS COUNTY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES 
411 N. Ruby St., Suite 2, Ellensburg, WA 98926 

CDS@CO.KITTITAS.WA.US 

Office (509) 962-7506 
Fax (509)962-7682 

J\Jl l a l~'~ PERMIT NUMBER: BL--I01fJ)30 
, \\\I\S COUN1't \ 

"i~ C~JKITTITAS COUNTY 
REQUEST FOR PARCE . -SEGREGATION, PARCEL COMBINATION AND BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT 

Assessor' s Office 
Kittitas County Courthouse 
20S W Stl', Suite 101 
Ellensburg, W A 98926 

Community Development Services 
Kittitas County Permit Center 
411 N Ruby, Suite 2 
Ellensburg, W A 98926 

Treasurer' s Office 
Kittitas County Courthouse 
20S W Stl" Suite 102 
Ellensburg, W A 98926 

KITTITAS COUNTY ENCOURAGES THE USE OF PRE-APPLICATION MEETINGS. PLEASE CONTACT COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES TO 

SET UP A PRE-APPLICATION MEETING TO DISCUSS A PROPOSED PROJECT. 

PLEASE TYPE OR PRINT CLEARLY IN INK. ATTACH ADDITIONAL SHEETS AS NECESSARY. PURSUANT TO KCC 15A.03.030, A COMPLETE 

APPLICATION IS DETERMINED WITHIN 28 DAYS OF RECEIPT OF THE APPLICATION SUBMITTAL PACKET AND FEE. THE FOLLOWING ITEMS 

MUST BE ATTACHED TO THE APPLICATION PACKET: 

REQUIRED FOR SUBMITTAL 

Unified Site Plan of existing lot lines and proposed lot lines with distances of all existing structures, well heads and septic 
drainfields. 
Signatures of all property owners. 

OPTIONAL ATTACHMENTS 

o An original survey of the current lot lines. (Please do not submit a new survey of the proposed adjusted or new parcels until 
after preliminary approval has been issued.) 

o Legal descriptions of the proposed lots. 

o Assessor Compas Information about the parcels. 

0$760Administrative Segregation ($630 CDS/$130 FM) 
SEGREGATED INTO LOTS, 

0$50 COMBINA TlON 
COMBINED AT OWNERS REQUEST 

.{:':: •••.• .: ,0" ~ :.:~_ -:: .<::.:;:'.-:' : :·: ':~:\l;,~ :-: .... ~.:..:.'.~~ . 
. "' i~ ;",:. ,", . " ;-. ::.:. ~~':.'.::'~:""~ : ~ ' .. ;-.. ';'" ": .. '-~-:.' ., 

APPLICATION FEE: 

~ Major Boundary Line Adjustment ($200 CDS/$65 FM) 
V B LA BETWEEN PROPERTY OWNERS 

BLA BETWEEN PROPERTIES IN SAME OWNERSHIP 

0$166 MINOR BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT ($101 CDS/$65FM) 
B LA BETWEEN PROPERTY OWNERS 
BLA BETWEEN PROPERTIES IN SAME OWNERSHI ' 

FOR STAFF USE ONLY 

COMMUNITY PLANNING· BUILDING INSPECTION · PLAN REVIEW· ADMINISTRATION· PERMIT SERVICES· CODE ENFORCEMENT 
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